
From: OKX Architecture [mailto:enquiries@okxarchitecture.co.uk]  
Sent: 03 April 2018 12:15 
To: Atkins, Charlotte <catkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 174526 - land adj to The Old Mill Dinedor 

 

Charlotte 

 

The proposed foul drainage will be dealt with by a treatment plant and soakaways. 

 

Trust this email is sufficient for you to deal with this. 

 

Regards 

 

Colin 

 

 

 

On 29 Mar 2018, at 15:45, Atkins, Charlotte <catkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> wrote: 

 
Thank you, and agree to the EOT at the same time? 
  
From: OKX Architecture [mailto:enquiries@okxarchitecture.co.uk]  
Sent: 29 March 2018 15:22 
To: Atkins, Charlotte <catkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 174526 - land adj to The Old Mill Dinedor 
Importance: High 

  

Charlotte 

  

We will sort this out on Tuesday. 

  

Enjoy the long weekend. 

  

Colin 

 

 

On 29 Mar 2018, at 13:23, Atkins, Charlotte <catkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> wrote: 

  
Dear Colin 
  
To satisfy the ecologist and Natural England (site is in the SSSI Impact Zone - HRA) it will be necessary 
to confirm the proposed foul drainage, presumably PTP and soakaways.  This can either be 
confirmed in writing or annotated on the proposed site plan. 
  
Many thanks 
Charlotte Atkins 
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Charlotte Atkins – Senior Planning Officer 
Economy, Communities & Corporate Directorate 
Development Management 
Council Offices 
Plough Lane 
Hereford 
HR4 0LE 
  
DDI: 01432 260536                                                                                
Email:catkins@herefordshire.gov.uk 
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